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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 11:15 AM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: License transfer request
Attachments: NRC_License_Transfer_Request_#21-26253-01 (1).pdf

Hi Martha 놴놲놵놶놷놳 
 
Can you please add this to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Magdalena Gryglak <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 4:02 PM 
To: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Bob Orlikowski <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: License transfer request 
 
Hello Tammy, 
 
Please open a new transfer of control action and assign it to me (I know the background  for Versant which will 
make issuance of the TOC more efficient). 
 
Thank you  
 
Magda  
 

From: Ray Carlson <rayacarlson@att.net>  
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 3:49 PM 
To: Magdalena Gryglak <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Eric Ransay <eric.ramsay@versantphysics.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] License transfer request 
 
Dear Magdalena: 
 
Please see the attached request for a transfer of a license. 
 
Ray Carlson, M.S. 


